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Florida’s Warmest Welcome Parks, Recreation & Cultural Arts

MEMORANDUM 16-A115

DATE: September 30, 2016
TO: Dennis Beach, City Manager
FROM: Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator

SUBJECT: Agenda ltem Resolution/Reinstatement and Project Agreement
Amendment Alsdorf Park Improvements Phase |l

Please place the attached resolution on the October 25, City Commission Agenda. The
Reinstatement and Project Agreement Amendment allows the city to extend the terms
of the original project agreement (Resolution 2015-45) term for a period of one year,
ending on September 30, 2017. The Florida Inland Navigation District's Board of
Commissioners has approved our requested time extension to complete the Alsdorf
Park Improvements Phase Il, Waterways Assistance Project #8R-PB-14-110.

Parks, Recreation and Cultural Arts staff will work closely with staff from the
Engineering Department and contractors to ensure the Waterways Assistance Project is
completed on or before September 30, 2017 and ensure the city submits final closeout
paperwork to complete the project.

This item is related to Strategic Plan Strategy: Superior Capacity: goal 3.0, initiative
3.3 — Increase boating recreation.

If you have any questions regarding this request please call Missy or myself.
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Attachments

cc. Missy Kitts, Recreation Manager
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